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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 5:13 PM


To: Banonis, Michelle@DWR; Carl Wilcox; Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife


Subject: re-scoped Shasta reintroduction pilot program


Michelle and Carl,


I hope by now you've been belatedly invited to ROC meetings this week. I want you to have a write up we have


shared with Reclamation on winter-run reintroduction (attached). We've scaled this back considerably, and it is


now a 10 year pilot program at 2.7 M per year I am hoping that there may be some way for DWR/DFW to pick


up this component, as we are stuck with Reclamation due to DC reasons, and it is critical to successful


conclusion of this consultation. Maybe we can have a side conversation about this tomorrow, and see if there is


a way to give DWR "credit."


FYI, Barry raised this with Wade today at a meet and greet.


Thanks,


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jonathan Ambrose - NOAA Federal <jonathan.ambrose@noaa.gov>


Date: Mon, May 20, 2019 at 5:57 AM


Subject: Re: need some help in the morning


To: Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate <norma.hinton@noaa.gov>


Cc: Tancy Moore - NOAA Federal <tancy.mill@noaa.gov>, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal


<maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Hi Norma - here's the winter run pilot study proposal. Jon
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On Sun, May 19, 2019 at 8:31 PM Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


Norma,


I will need some help in am compiling four sets of materials for the meeting with Wade. Can you pull West


Coast Region orgs charts off computer? I also need the winter run species in spotlight brochure, and Jon


Ambrose's latest winterun pilot study proposal. Please place four sets in nice new folders. Come see me if you


need help. Thanks!


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*
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